

Lingfield Running Club Committee minutes

Date: 30th November, 2021

Location: VSSC

Present: Scott McDonald (SM), Clare Evans (CE), Fiona Champness (FC), Terri Scott (TS), Dave Watkins(DW) Kath Garrido (KG)

Apologies: Gary Spring (GS)

1. **Minutes of meeting on 13th October 2021** **Action**
Approved

2. **Matters arising**
 - a) Website training – Dave W. has followed up on this with Tim
 - b) Run Leaders – James K. now completed . Richard A. delayed.
 - c) C25k – a meeting of coaches proposed – to prep for March '22 and to discuss club runs/ Bring a friend. FC
 - d) Pilates – on back burner for moment
 - e) Noticeboard – discussion re using other venues/noticeboards. SM
 - f) Club purchases – Gazebo remains to be purchased – committee to reply to SM on type/cost. ALL
 - g) Social secretary role – Dee now taken on role.
 - h) Club laptop database - DW/GS to update committee.
 - i) Staggered starts seem to appeal to most members.

3. **Christmas Fun Run**
11th December, prizes, local donations, auction to take place. To be promoted via newsletter and FB. 6/7 marshalls required. SM
Criteria for London Marathon Ballot place TS

4. **Gifts**
Discussed various gifts required. KG

5. **Finance Report**
Healthy balance , but need to give consideration to recurring annual expenditure - £1300+ in regard to future budgeting/fundraising.

6. **Club Social Media rules**
To remain with no advertising for a number of reasons. Members, of course, may use their own sites/accounts.

7. Grand Prix 2022

List from 2020 – locate and circulate
Discuss and find suitable races for 2022
1st EG Parkrun?

TS
DW/FC

AOB

- GS proposing a run from EG/ East Court, on road , maximising light – first Tuesday of each month – club visit/run from elsewhere.
- DW – query re budget for National XC. Check previous accounts CE
- DW may not be available at face-to-face meetings.
- Succession Planning – message to go on FB/newsletter re secretary and treasurer role.

Date of next meeting :- Tuesday 18th January @ 6 p.m.